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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Peter Cusack [pjcusack@treadwellrollo.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:01 AM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 5812 Hollis Street

Thanks Barbara….I know about the closure process…our client just wants a verbal/email  saying that we performed the 
work for closure of the tanks.. 
 
Thanks again 
Peter  
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:31 AM 
To: Peter Cusack 
Subject: RE: 5812 Hollis Street 
 
I’m waiting for the results.  Once we speak hopefully I can give you the approval to do the work but closure is a process.  
It takes some time to put together the closure documents and review (as I’m sure we discussed before). 
 

From: Peter Cusack [mailto:pjcusack@treadwellrollo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:02 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: 5812 Hollis Street 
 
Hi Barbara, 
I just wanted to let you know that are finishing up with our verification sampling and that early next week (Monday or 
Tuesday I expect) I will be sending you memorandum including summary tables, a sampling location plan, and the 
certified analytical results for your review.  After your review, if we could have a conference call to discuss  and hopefully 
we can close the UST case at the site. 
 
Thanks and please contact me if you have any questions/comments. 
Peter 
 
 
Peter J. Cusack, REA 
Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company 
Environmental & Geotechnical Consultants 
555 Montgomery, Suite 1300  
San Francisco, CA 94111  
office (415) 955‐9040  
fax (415) 955‐9041  
http://www.treadwellrollo.com/  
  
********************************************  
This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity named as the recipient hereof and may be an 
attorney work product that is privileged and confidential or it may contain confidential company information. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this 
transmission is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e‐
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mail or by e‐mail to info@treadwellrollo.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including 
attachments. 
********************************************  
 
This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information.  No confidentiality or 
privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message.  If you receive this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from your system.  Disclosure, use, 
distribution or copying of this message, any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.  
This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information.  No confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by 
erroneous transmission of this message.  If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from 

your system.  Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of this message, any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.  


